


Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

From: Hansen, Edward J., EMNRD

Sent: Monday, June 18, 2012 4:11 PM

To: Hack Conder (hconder@riceswd.com)

Cc: Leking, Geoffrey R, EMNRD; Laura Pena (Ipena@riceswd.com); Scott Curtis
(scurtis@riceswd.com)

Subject: Remediation Plan (1R425-72) Termination - ROC Vacuum Jct J-7 Site

RE: Termination Request
for the Rice Operating Company’s
Vacuum Jct J-7 Site o
Unit Letter J, Section 7, T18S, R35E, NMPM, Lea County, New Mexico
Remediation Plan (1R425-72) Termination

Dear Mr. Conder:

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) has received Rice Operating Company’s report and
request to close the above-referenced site, dated June 1, 2012 (received June 7, 2012). The report is
acceptable to the OCD.

The above-referenced report, submitted in accordance with 19.15.29 NMAC (Rule 29; formally, Rule
116), indicates that Rice Operating Company has met the requirements of 19.15.29 NMAC; therefore,
the OCD approves the report and hereby notifies you that the remediation plan (1R425-72) is terminated
in accordance with 19.15.29 NMAC.

Please be advised that OCD approval of this report does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility
should operations pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In
addition, OCD approval does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility for compliance with any
OCD, federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please contact me at 505-476-3489.
Edward J. Hansen

Hydrologist
Environmental Bureau



RECEIVED
JUN -7 2012
RI C E @61'3 ﬂﬂg C@IZP&H)’/’ Oil Conservation Division

122 West Taylor « Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 1220 S. St. Francis Drive
Phone: (575) 393-9174 « Fax: (575) 397-1471 Santa Fe, NM 87505

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT NO. 7007 2560 0000 4569 8593

June 1, 2012

Mr. Edward Hansen

New Mexico Energy, Minerals, & Natural Resources
Oil Conservation Division, Environmental Bureau
1220 S. St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

RE:  Termination Request
Vacuum Jct. J-7 (1R425-72): UL/, Sec. 7, T18S, R35E
RICE Operating Company — Vacuum SWD System

Mr. Hansen:

Rice Operating Company (ROC) is the service provider (agent) for the abandoned
Vacuum Saltwater Disposal (SWD) System and has no ownership of any portion of the
pipeline, well, or facility. The System is owned by a consortium of oil producers, System
Parties, who provide all operating capital on a percentage ownership/usage basis.

Background
In 2009, ROC initiated work on the former J-7 junction box as part of the system
abandonment. The site is located in UL/J, Sec. 7, T18S, R35E. NM OSE records indicate
that groundwater would likely be encountered at a depth of approximately 88 +/- feet.
The site was delineated using an air-rotary drilling rig to collect soil samples at regular
intervals. Each sample was field titrated for chlorides and field screened using a PID for
hydrocarbons, resulting in low concentrations of each. The 7-ft sample was sent to a
commercial laboratory for analysis of chloride and TPH, resulting in a chloride
~ concentration of 48 mg/kg, and concentrations of gasoline range organics (GRO) and
diesel range organics (DRO) below detectable limits. The entire bore hole was filled with
bentonite to ground surface. Clean, imported soil was used to contour the site to the
surrounding area. On 6/25/2009, the site was seeded with a blend of native vegetation and
‘is expected to return to a productive capacity at a normal rate. The junction box final
report, photo documentation, laboratory analysis, and PID sheet are attached.



Recommendations :

. Site investigation demonstrates that residual chloride and hydrocarbons in the vadose
zone will not with reasonable probability contaminate groundwater in excess of NMOCD
standards. This site meets the requirements of the NMOCD-approved Revised Junction
Box Upgrade Work Plan (July 16, 2003). As such, ROC request termination of the
regulatory file, or similar closure status.

Please contact me at (575)393;91,74 if you_haVe any questions or wish to discuss this site.
Thank you for your time and consideration.

Sincerely,
RICE Operating Company

i/. Mﬂ\
Hack Conder

Environmental Manager

enclosures
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Vacuum Jct. J-7 Unit J, Section 7, T18S, R35E

6/18/2009 plugging SB #1 with bentonite 6/18/2009

backfillmg the former junctbn box site with clean soi 6/25/2009 seeding backfi led site




PHONE {5751 395:2320 « 101 £. MARLAND » HOBES, NM 8824G.

ANALYTICAL RESULTS

FOR

RICE OPERATING COMPANY
ATTN: DARNELL'MITCHELL

122 W. TAYLOR
HOBBS, NW 88240

Receiving Date: 06/19/09 A ampling Dale: 06/18/09
Reporting Date: 06/22/08° @. Sample Type; SOIL

Project Number; NOT GIVEN
Project Name: SB#1 @ 7' o
Project Location: VACUUM CORNER J-7

“Sample Condition. COOL & INTACT
Sample F{ecegve,d_ By ML
Analyzed By: AB/HM

GRO  DRO
: ) A (Cs -Cag) (*Cag-Cog) cr
LAB NUMBER SAMPLE 1D {mglkgy  (Mmalkg) (mglkg)

[ ANALYSISDATE 006/20/09] 06/20/09] 06/19/09
H17674-1 SB#1'@. 7' T z10.0 <10.0; 48,

" Quiality Control 514 551] 500
True Value QC . 500 500, 500
%, RECOVTY, 103 710 100|
Relative Percent Dxfference f 4.0 5.7, <041

- METHODS: TPH GRO & DRO: EPA SW-84678015
"Analyszs performed on a1:4 w.v aqueous extract,

H1{7674 TCLRICE

M: CI: std. Mmthods 4500-E7B
Reported on wet welght
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PLEASE NOTE dianiity nnd:Damwgeu Cafdinaitg Gabjity and.ghentsy axuuswu rornedy. fof any claty unsmg whether Haset by cqn,mdl o mrg stiall ha Jimhed 1o, the grount paid Uy elient:far anafysns; .

Ay c%i!sms thghring thosy for: nar‘;genc&and any:ather cause whatsoevir shatl 'na deemat) woived ufitess m
sarvice, T 00 aviad shali’ thnal bt Waple for Incidaftaf or conseﬁwnnu! gamages, Intiuding, withgie Timi

nde Ii writing nnd racolsad by Car:ﬁnal withis thirdy (30} doys-after £ camplgtion of tha npphcable‘
tauon bu‘:mnss wlerrupbons igsg of yse, prioss of profits” mcunod by cuam itg masld-ane&

aifiineg-or ‘zuccw:.buré"nn.‘ing DUt of-ar yialed 1o tie perfomianda §f serviegs hidreundar by Coitinal, Fagardica’ oPvhatibr duch-gidim e bosed upan,any of the sbove-stated-fiastng or alheryise ‘Resufts
s aniy 1o the smplas kianiifieo shive. This ranoftshall nat be feproducdd. Lxcanl 1% fult-viitly virbslont 2pproval ot Garding! Labcmt{}pea

I3
= Bt e < A e A pe R - e - e At s e




e i sl Kok,

g

i
=
L %&4 ARDINAL LABORATORIES -
101 Eastidansnd, Hobbs, NM 88"40 .
_(575).383-2326 Fax (575) 383:2476. o o A A Page_. ol
E‘ompa'w Haie: \/zte_,g_ Cgp‘_y Tide ’ BILL TO ANALYSIS REQUEST

Projeci’ Managerfvﬂ \;\)a Vo \L.‘,\E,U i T PO #: o B
Address? Ajt_;{ Lok, e |Gompany; _SAME

Jesity: %J \‘ Staté: \) E\:( z.g"gﬁgla At '

Phengs: faxi 571652597 -\L\‘TI‘“ Address:

Pru;”w":___» s P‘rﬁ}nct Ovvriners Q(y;. ‘ ] ’
Projedttiame: 5 E) fdf { \.) 7 i 'é[a{e.‘ Zips

' €l Location: U 3& L,\)Q .N\ G JZ—A}CK ‘ ‘:S;") __|pnone:#:

aampbr‘Name 3@\4\5.2.{} W} i"tw

i o TP TR

HIEE]

B “TOATRIX V] GAMPLING . :&, :
%‘ . & i ] R
Sl |
: e gIE B - ; el .
Labi.p. Sample 1.D.. glz151 o A%i8) N ENE A Bl
g ] Glels S <) oW
oo ul2l I8 19iniE] |
B9 E1S18]| APIE 21815 pare. | Tme < pe
53 4 N T z = :
SB A al (@) () 1< Vi v | ed%-8 %08 | v Vv ,..," —
nd e = = = erepe rawrer oy é : _—
. i. D - |
i e . . ,
i - rafs A " ! . )
T s ] I
1 P
S . Fo . - — [RER P,
[N
- 3 R ?§ - e e N
A NN 5 i
o i | ‘ t | |

'r—"nm%erﬁﬁ!mqumh a5

Lappes

S har 2 ay i sai Catmt b aanis TR

ATate 6 Butie soal€ S0sUNT Ot 6 1 eieteu £’ o:m:nnl:ke ct-‘rvsc 5

o 5’;5&'5‘3:?“ ity Oninaged Caxinals Bty and chzors exdlushe vamidy for anechaii zmm} itz bassd in capirzet oo ot shall be-hmitad to e emsunt pald by the cfent o the
cizling ' Jumng MRse K nagvam sn...w, cmr t =

Tenagand Conditions: inlarest wil be ehasgad an afl segonmis mears tag

T“oa«u'/li’l /“!céf‘

55 -4t sholf i dudinediugtod uhm Ad0 B writing Bt (eedbied by Cadinat wilkin 30 days shertompletianof the sidicafile 40 vt5y3:0080 dus. sl the rafe a1 2% par 2anum om thé otiginsl stz of vworg,
a1 chvg Avithizet hess 5 fong of usg, brious of pmms Tresead by cinnt} s 3ibsictutias, 2 Bl T of patiteions, sainddy anc ey s
& Ca SRz 5 {22 piafigings sush ol s bn:-.-d unon any of ine aveve staiad (633N TF DiNerisE. -
i Dates Recewed By Phone Resuli: [} . _Hko- JAdd’| Phone &: . .
7 : 5 e ok s e
' . Fax Result: L bo. Addl Faxi:

Fira:

T{eluggmahed B

Racaxv“d ‘jy

REMARKS:

(LZ? i\)L) \'Tb B e ‘E)Ct(éf.\fL & F\TC‘E, «SLJQ N

é/

Delivered By: 1 & rele QOne)

Sdripler- UPS - Biis ~ Other

Tpmp‘

.

as}’iﬂe Cf{nd([!o“c f CHECKED BY;
|hal<
Ves {7 J- u! 85 %

E] Mo D Mo

|5 Doruis @ Rie swb

)

2 Qﬂ\’l,’\

T La:ainal cannot adcept vertal, changes /Pleau‘tax',.ntten ¢hangss| t0'575-393-2476.

-



RICE OPERATING COMPANY
122 West Tayor Fobbs, NM 88240
PHONE: (575Y393-9174 FAX:(575) 397-1471
FID METER CALIBRATION & FIELD REPORT FORM

yd ’ Check Mode! NNumbeiz
v Modcl: PGM 7300 Scriad No: 590-000183 | Modcl: PGM 7600 Serial No: 110-023920
Model; PGM 7300 Seriul No: 590000508 ‘ Model: PGM 7600 Serial No: 110-013744

| Model PGM 7300 Serial No: 550-000504 ] Model: PGM 7600, ‘v:rml No: Ipv
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